@ ¥ &) 4 £5 (5 ) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Press Release =

2019 # 9% 26 p
M p R

PRALE(AE) (TP A B ) BAEE S 2 2% AL o dEB 4 Bank of China
(Hong Kong) Commercial Banking ~ Bank of China (Hong Kong) Internet Banking ~ BOC &
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Online Banking % 3+ #812 » ig b 3 | T F W25 7 5%
Ki:]-f_"k o

DA RS BT SR R Ee M T B MR g 4k 4
TEVERT S SR

PSR R




@ ¥ ) 4 £7(m ) B mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Press Release L OHE R

22{E Bank of China (Hong Kong) Internet Banking [mailto:Burmisttovay @profeks.ru ]
S E: 201980 H26H 10:25
Witk

ZF'5: Bank Transfer Confirmation
I T R AT RS -

BERRSR BB AL
FIEEHEF (R - 064..935
HKD2634.87
8454235364

B
BETESEMEFEHEMAEESE A EAT « FATTFELESATAREFERFEOGRS - SR EA L

Global Corporate Banking Department I55F {23 SmhEn
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Internet Banking

Tel: 852 39898316

Fax: 852 39621743
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Bank-wide Operation Department
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Internet Banking

Tel: 852 298 30869073 D

From: "BOC" <accounts@rustpatrols.co.za> >~
Date: 25 September 2019 13:09
To:

Attach:  BOC Transfer Confirmation 20190925 4283977670 .doc
Subject: CTS Daily Report - 2019.09.25

BRI Bia:
MERMRF (B 7) - 062..396
HKD7535.33
4283977670

Best Regards,
_Bank-wide Operation Department
BOC

Tel 852 398 39853303
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Bank Transfer Confirmation 4

e Bank of China (Hong Kong) Online Banking :
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Global Corporate Banking Department IRERTE ¥ & S8
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Online Banking

Tel: 852 39820709

Fax: 852 39879176

From: "Bank of China (Hong Kong) Commercial Banking”
<emmapryce@avuthorcentrix.com>
To:

Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 D?:SBAM
Subject: Bank Transfer Confirmation
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Corporate Business Division II ¥R
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Commercial Banking
 Tel: 852 398 39804728
p
Attachments: . ) )
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Transfer Confirmation 20190919 81794611.doc
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